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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Council Members & Staff 
 
FROM: Merriane G. Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division  
 
RE: 2024-2025 Council Year Meeting Schedule (July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025) 
 

 
 

City Council Meetings: 
2024 2025 
July 23 January 14 & January 28 
August 13 & August 27 February 11 & February 25 
September 10 & September 24 March 11 & March 25 
October 8 & October 22 April 8 & April 22 
November 12 & November 26 May 13 & May 27 
December 10 June 10 & June 24 

 
Committee Weeks: 
2024 2025 
July 15 January 6 & January 21 (Tues.) 
August 5 & August 19 February 3 & February 18 (Tues.) 
September 3 (Tues.) & September 16 March 3 & March 17 
September 30 & October 14 March 31 & April 14 
November 4 & November 18 May 5 & May 19 
December 2 June 2 & June 16 

 
Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meetings (4:00 p.m.): 
KingSoutel Crossing CRA / Renew Arlington CRA 
2024 2025 
July 23 February 11 
November 12 May 13 

 
 

(Continued) 
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5th Weeks – No Regular Council or Committee Meetings Scheduled: 
  

July 29, 2024 – August 2, 2024 December 30, 2024 – January 3, 2025 
October 28, 2024 – November 1, 2024 April 28, 2025 – May 2, 2025 

 
Pursuant to Council Rules 2.201 & 4.102, there are No Regular Council or Committee 
Meetings scheduled for the following periods: 
 
July 1, 2024 – July 12, 2024 

 
December 16, 2024 – December 27, 2024 

For additional information, please contact the Legislative Services Division at (904) 255-5122.  


